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Getty Oil Company

PID=CONTINENT EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION DIVISION
N 2o H ooz Ain tedi orrace :Eeadu stins Didaiak

P.O. Box 249
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

November 17, 1975

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr., Joe D. Ramey Re: 80 -Acre Non-Standard Gas Proration
Unit - Getty's Percy Hardy Vells
Nos. 2 (Unit O) and 3 (Unit N)
Section 17, T-21-S, R-37-F
Lea County, New lMexico

Gentlemen:

On May 26, 1958, Administrative Order No. R-1176 (Case 1o. 1426) was approved
by the NIOCC for the establishment of a 120 Acre HNon-Standard Blinebry Gas Unit
consisting of the S$/2 SL/4 and SE/4 SW/4 of Section 17, T-21-§, R-37-E, Lea County,
Hew Mexico. Percy Hardy Well No. 1 in Unit P was designated as the Unit Well for
the above described Unit.

The Percy Hardy Wells Nos. 1 and 3 were reclassified to Blinebry Gas Wells
effective January 1, 1972. 1In order to corply with provisions of Order No. 1670
pertaining to the Blinebry Gas Pool, Getty recuested a 40 Acre Non-Standard Gas
Unit for Percy lardy Well No. 3 located in Unit XN. This 40 Acre Non-Standard Unit
was granted by Administrative Order No. NSP-855 on January 21, 1972. Percy Hardy
Well Wo. 1 was shut-in.

On March 14, 1972, Getty recuested Administrative Approval of this 120 Acres
being reassigned to our Percy Hardy Wells Nos. 1 and 3. Percy Hardy Well No. 2

was shut-in. This Application was granted by Administrative Oxrder NSP-877 on April
18, 1972.

Remedial work was done on Percy Hérdy Well No. 2 in January and February, 1975
and Well No. 2 was classified as a Blinebry Gas Well.

Getty Oil Company requested that this 120 Acre Non-Standard Gas Proration Unit
being S/2 SE/4 and SE/4 SW/4 of Section 17, T-21-S, R-37-E, be allocated to the Percy
Hardy Well No. 1 (Unit P); Well No. 2 (Unit O): and Well No. 3 (Unit N) located in
Section 17, the allowable from which ‘to be produced from any well in any proportion.
This Application was granted by NMOCC Administrative Order NSP-994.

On November 14, 1975 the NMOCC reclassified Percv Hardy Well No. 1 (Unit P,

Section 17, T-21-S, R-37-E) to an oil well. (See Attached - No. 2)
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Getty Oil Company respectfully requests an 80-Acre Non-Standard Gas Proration
Unit being SW/4 SC/4 and-ST/4 SW/4 of Section 17, T-s1-S, R-37-L, as outlined in
“"Red" on the attached C-102's. to be allocated to the Percy Hardy iiell No. 2 (Unit
0), and Well No. 3 (Unit N) located in Section 17, the allowable from which to be
produced from any well in any proportion.

The Offset Operators have been furnished with copies of this letter with
attachments.

Very truly vours,
GETTY OIL COMPANY

0. AMads
C. L., Wade
Area Superintendent
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